Superior Court of Guam
Judicial Center
120 West O’Brien Drive
Hagatiia, Guam 96910
Telephone: (671) 475-3410/3500
Fax: (671) 477-1852

Hon. Alberto C. Lamorena IlI
Presiding Judge

June 10, 2020

MEMORANDUM

To: All Judges

From: Presiding Judge

Subject: Ex Parte Assignments (from June 21, 2020 — September 12, 2020)
JUDGE ASSIGNED DATE
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena, [11 June 21 - July 04
Judge Elyze M. Iriarte July 05 July 18

Judge Anita A. Sukola
Judge Maria T. Cenzon
Judge Vernon P. Perez

July 19
August 02
August 16

August 01
August 15
August 29

Judge Arthur R. Barcinas August 30 - September 12

The Ex Parte Judge is responsible for all Ex Parte applications of unassigned cases, or when the
assigned Judge is unavailable, bench warrants and bail hearings on all unassigned criminal cases,
all grand jury returns, all MCC cases, weekday and weekend Magistrates when the Magistrates
are unavailable, and marriages.

Each Judge is responsible for finding another Judge to cover his/her Ex Parte assignment if the
Ex Parte Judge is sick or on leave status, and must also inform the Presiding Judge who will
cover his/her Ex Parte assignment. The Judge assigned to the case shall be appointed Ex Parte
for his or her assigned case and shall hear any Ex Parte application relating to that case,
including any bail hearings and arraignment warrants.
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ALBERTO CN\LAMORPINA, 11

Chief Justice
Administrator of the Court
Clerk of Court

Chief Probation Officer
Marshal of the Court
Attorney General

All Attorneys

Guam Police Department
Child Protective Services

The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity employer and provider.



